

Chris Leon, P.E. | Civil Engineer

1172 National Drive, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95834

916.640.0640

chris.leon@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Chris Leon has 20 years of continuous experience in the production of construction drawings for residential and light-commercial projects. Beginning his career as a drafter, Chris then earned his Bachelor's Degree in Civil Engineering, and is a Registered Civil Engineer. He investigates a wide range of losses, including fires, structural failures, vehicle impact damage, and tree impact damage. He works directly with insurance adjusters, property owners, and contractors to produce permit ready repair plans for the above listed loss types.

- Field verification of as-built framing conditions for use in repair plans
- Production of repair plans for residential and light-commercial projects
- Structural design & calculations
- Investigations of various loss types to determine narrative scope of repair

Licenses and Certifications:

Professional Engineer in Civil Engineering, State of California Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists, CA, Certificate No C 90479

Professional Experience:

EFI Global /Unified Investigations & Sciences, Inc., Civil Engineering Associate, 2016 – Present
OConnor Engineering, Civil Engineering Associate, 2008 – 2016
OConnor Freeman & Associates, Drafting Supervisor, 2002 – 2008
EFI Global, Inc, Engineering Technician, 2001-2002
OConnor Freeman & Associates, Drafting Supervisor, 1998 – 2001

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, California State University Sacramento, Sacramento, CA, 2018

Affiliations:

International Code Council (ICC)
Tau Beta Pi, The Engineering Honor Society

Honors and Awards:

Degree Honors: Cum Laude, California State University, Sacramento, 2018
Summit Award, Unified Investigations & Sciences, Inc., 2016 & 2017